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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CLAUDE MICHAEL KAHN

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

CASE NUMBER: j ~ 07 J..1 j jliff

I, the undersigned complainant, being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

On or about November 30, 2007, the defendant, a public official, that is, a Federal Air Marshal, otherwise than as
provided by law for the proper discharge of official duties, directly and indirectly did demand, seek, receive, accept,
and agree to receive and accept something of value, that is, $1000.00 in U.S. currency and other gratuities, personally
for and because of an official act performed and to be performed by such official, that is, to use his position as a
Federal Air Marshal to prevent law enforcement from discovering criminal activity If necessary, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 201 (c)(1)(B); and on or about December 6, 2007, in a matter within the jurisdiction of
the Federal Bureau of Investigations an agency of the executive branch of the United States, did knowIngly and
willfully make a false, fraudulent and fictitious statement and representation as to a material fact, in that the defendant
told Special Agents of the FBI that he had· no knowledge of criminal activity involving "M.A." and had not been asked
to participate in criminal activity involving "'M.A." when In truth and in fact and as the defendant then and there well
knew, he had knowledge of criminal activity involving "M.A." and had been aaked to participate in criminal activity
involving "M.A.;" all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001 (a)(2).

I further state that I am a Special Agent and that this complaint is based on the following facts:

.SEe ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Sworn to before me, and subscribed In my presence,

December 7 ( 2007

Date

CARL HORN, III

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

Name and Titl. of Judicial Officer

at Charlotte, North Carolina

City end State

Signature Of JudIcial 9fflcer
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

Affidavit in Support of Criminal Complaint and Warrant for Arrest

Affiant, Michael C. Young, having been duly sworn, hereby deposes and states:

EXPERIENCE OF AFFIANT

1, I have been a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation since 1998. I am currently
assigned to the Charlotte Division White Collar Crime Squad. In this capacity I am involved in
mortgage fraud, securities fraud, mail fraud, wire fraud, money laundering investigations, and public
corruption investigations, as well as other federal violations. As an agent I have received training at the
FBI Academy in Quantico, Virginia, regarding these, as well as other criminal violations. I have
personally been the case agent for various investigations that have resulted in indictments and
convictions.

2. The infonnation contained in this Affidavit is based upon personal knowledge, information
provided to me by other Special Agents of the FBI, and other noted sources. Because this Affidavit is
submitted for the limited purpose ofestablishing probable cause in support of the application for an
arrest warrant, it does not set forth 'each and every fact that I or others have learned during the course of
the investigation.

PURPOSE OF THIS AFFIDAVIT

3. This Affidavit is presented in support of an application for a complaint and arrest warrant for
Claude Michael Kahn.

4. Your Affiant respectfully submits that the facts and circumstances detailed in this Affidavit
indicate violations of 18 U.S.C. § 201(c)(1)(B) (Unlawful gratuities) and 18 U.S.C. § 1001 (Statements
or entries generally).

PROBABLE CAUSE

5. During the course of the investigation, approximately August, 2006 to present, Claude Michael
Kahn was and is currently employed as a Federal Air Marshal (FAM), based in Charlotte, North
Carolina, within the Western District ofNorth Carolina. As such he is a sworn federal law enforcement
official, charged with providing security on domestic and international flights.

6. Through the use of sophisticated investigative techniques, evidence was collected to indicate
that Kahn, as a federal law enforcement officer, became aware of and participated in criminal activity.
Further, when questioned by your affiant, Kahn provided false statements about his knowledge of and
participation in what he believed to be criminal activity.



7 On or about October 18,2007, Kahn became aware of what he believed to be illegal activities
being conducted by certain individuals known to your affiant, specifically the sale of blank
official bank checks represented to be stolen from Wacbovia Bank. Kahn acknowledged the
iltegal activity and participated in the sale of these checks. Kahn received things of value such
as meals, drinks and entertainment in exchange for his participation in the activity.

9 On or about November 30, 2007, Kahn became aware ofwhat he believed to be illegal activities
being conducted by certain individuals, specifically the sale ofblank official bank checks,
represented to be stolen from Wachovia Bank. Kahn acknowledged the illegal activity and
participated in the sale of these checks. Kahn received things of value such as $1,000 United
States currency, meals, drinks and entertainment in exchange for his participation in the activity
and his agreement to utilize his official position to prevent law enforcement from discovering
the activity ifnecessary.

10 To date, the affiant is not aware that Kahn has reported the illegal activity occurring on or about
November 30, 2007.

11 On December 6, 2007, Kahn was interviewe<lby your affiant and sp~ificallyquestioned about
his association with one of the certain individuals involved in the above mentioned activity
described in paragraphs seven and nine above. .

12 During the course ofthe interview, Kahn made several false statements to your affiant to
include the following:

a. Kahn minimized his association and contact with one of the certain individuals
involved in the activity described in paragraphs seven and nine above;

b. Kahn denied knowledge ofany criminal activity being conducted by the certain
individuals described in paragraphs seven and nine above;

c. K.alm denied being solicited to participate in any criminal activities conducted by the
certain individuals described in paragraphs seven and nine above;

SUMMARY OF PROBABLE CAUSE FORA CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

14. Based upon the above facts, your affiant believes probable cause exists that CLAUDE
MICHAEL KAHN, committed offenses associated with:

a. 18 U.S.C. § 201(c)(1)(B) (Unlawful gratuities)

Whoever, being a public official, fonner public official, or person selected to be a public
official, otherwise than as provided by law for the proper discharge ofofficial duty, directly or
indirectly demands, seeks, receives, accepts, or agrees to receive or accept anything ofvalue



personally for or because of any official act performed or to be perfonned by such official or
person...

b. 18 U.S.C. § IOOl(a)(2) (Statements or entries generally)

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction
of the executive, legislative, or judicial branch of the Government of the United States,
knowingly and willingly -

. (2) makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or ...
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 5 years, or both.

Jh{1o~ep;_L__
Special Agent, FBI

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 7th day ofDecember, 2007.


